MOHAHAMMED A ALSHAMMARI

7456-An Nazim, Riyadh, 2849 – 14813, Kingdom of Saudi Arabia Cell: 00966534349888 Email: mas 979@hotmail.com

OBJECTIVE STATEMENT

Obtaining a scholarly teaching position that utilizes my passion for teaching recreation and sport management at King Saud University, in Saudi Arabia to create a positive experience for the students by implementing various teaching methods and coordinating with other scholarly teachers to work on interdisciplinary units.

EDUCATION

2013- 2015	Master's Degree in Sport and Recreation Management Kent State University- Kent, OH, USA
2012 - 2013	English as a Second Language Temple University - Philadelphia, PA, USA
2004 - 2009	Bachelor in Physical Education King Saud University - Riyadh Saudi Arabia
EXPERIENCE	
06/2011 - Present	A Lecturer at Dept. of Sport and Recreation Management King Saud University - Riyadh, Saudi Arabia
01/2015 - 05/2015	Internship in College Teaching Kent State University – USA, Ohio, Kent Under the supervision of Professor Kimberly S. Schimmel
09/2009 - 06/2011	A Psychical Education Teacher Ministry of Education - Eastern Province, Saudi Arabia.
03/2009 - 07/2009	A Physical Education Teacher Ministry of Education- Al-Naseem High school - Riyadh, Saudi Arabia
12/2008 - 09/2009	A Gym Manger Body Master - Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

STRENGTHS

- Bilingual (Arabic-English)
- Has good computer knowledge
- Networking
- Developer Context
- Adaptable Self-motivated - Restorative - Enthusiastic